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Amy Dettmer

From: Bella Eckert <eckertb@ccf-mn.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2026 1:13 PM
To: Amy Dettmer
Subject: Congratulations on your grant from CCF!

Dear Amy, 
  
Thank you for your interest in the Catholic Community Foundation’s (CCF) Public Libraries grant program. We are pleased to inform you that 
Grand Rapids Area Library is being awarded $2,500 for retrofitting 2 drinking fountains into refillable water bottle stations. This grant is 
made possible by the Public Library Fund at CCF which supports capital improvements for public libraries every year in perpetuity.  
  
The grant will be mailed in the first week of April to the organization that receives charitable funds for your library that you indicated in your 
application. 
  
Please keep track of how the funds were spent.  About a year from now, you will receive a link to a simple form to complete that will give you the 
opportunity to let us know about the impact the grant had on your library and those you serve.   
  
Due to the limited annual budget of this grant program, your library will be ineligible for funding next year. We look forward to the possibility of 
partnering with you again at some future date. 
  
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reply! 
  

 
  

 
  
Bella Eckert 
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Grants Program Officer  
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